From: postmaster@albanycountyny.onmicrosoft.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 12:21 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Undeliverable: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Albany County Government -- RE:

Your Duty to Albany County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the
District Attorney Salary Increases

Attachments: details.txt; Untitled attachment 01609.txt

I Office 365

Your message to necolechambers@albanycountyny.gov couldn't be
delivered.

necolechambers wasn't found at
albanycountyny.gov.

elena Office 365 necolechambers
Action Required Recipient
]

Unknown To address

How to Fix It

The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of
the following:

o Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook,
open this non-delivery report (NDR) and choose Send Again
from the Report ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this
NDR, then select the link "To send this message again, click
here." Then delete and retype the entire recipient address. If
prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion don't select
it. After typing the complete address, click Send.

o Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that
the address exists and is correct.

o The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an
incorrect address. Ask them to check that any forwarding
they've set up is working correctly.

o Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook
on the web by following the steps in this article: Fix email


mailto:necolechambers@albanycountyny.gov
http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=532972

delivery issues for error code 5.1.10 in Office 365, and then
send the message again. Retype the entire recipient address
before selecting Send.

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If
you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins
section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsofft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.70

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address hosted by
Office 365 but the address is incorrect or doesn't exist at the destination domain. The
error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed
by the person who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section above
don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of
the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is
correct, and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using
directory synchronization make sure the recipient's email address is synced correctly in
both Office 365 and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected.
Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding address
settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Recipient has a valid license - Make sure the recipient has an Office 365 license
assigned to them. The recipient's email admin can use the Office 365 admin center to
assign a license (Users > Active Users > select the recipient > Assigned License > Edit).

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX
record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings to make
sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your
domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are configured correctly.


http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=532972
http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=525921

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for
error code 5.1.10 in Office 365.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 7/7/2016 4:20:44 PM
Sender Address: elena@judgewatch.org
Recipient Address: necolechambers@albanycountyny.gov
CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Albany County Government -- RE: Your
Subject: Duty to Albany County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the

District Attorney Salary Increases

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.1.70 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found
by SMTP address lookup

DSN generated by: ~ BLUPRO9MB0929.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO0
7/7/2016
T a04spy  UnKnown 0
7/7/2016 .
2 42101 PM uid 0)
7/7/2016 . . . .
3 22101 PM mailpod.hostingplatform.com atl4mhob07.myregisteredsite.com
7/7/2016 . . . .
4 421:07 PM atl4mhob07.myregisteredsite.com BN3NAMO1FT063.mail.protection.outlook.com

7/7/2016 BN3NAMO1FT063.eop-

. BLUPRO9CA0012.outlook.offi .
> 4:21:07 PM namO71.prod.protection.outlook.com UPRO9CAD012.outlook.office365.com
7/7/2016
6 421:07 PM BLUPRO9CA0012.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BLUPRO9MB0929.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Original Message Headers

Received: from BLUPRO9CA0012.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.255.214.140) by
BLUPRO9MB0929.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.162.89.18) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.1.528.16; Thu, 7 Jul 2016 16:21:07 +0000

Received: from BN3NAMO1lFT063.eop-nam0Ol.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2a01:111:£f400:7e41::205) by BLUPRO9CA0012.outlook.office365.com
(2201:111:2400:8b7::12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.534.14 via

WITH

ESMTI

ESMTI

Micro:
Server

Micro:
Server

Micro
Server
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mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
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Frontend Transport; Thu, 7 Jul 2016 16:21:07 +0000

Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 209.17.115.45)
smtp.mailfrom=judgewatch.org;

Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: judgewatch.org does not designate
permitted sender hosts)

Received: from atl4mhob0O7.myregisteredsite.com (209.17.115.45) by

BN3NAMO1FT063.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.152.66.194) with Microsoft
SMTP

Server id 15.1.523.9 via Frontend Transport; Thu, 7 Jul 2016 16:21:07 +0000
Received: from mailpod.hostingplatform.com ([10.30.71.2047)

by atldmhob07.myregisteredsite.com (8.14.4/8.14.4) with ESMTP id
u67GL1HY027015

for <necolechambers@albanycountyny.gov>; Thu, 7 Jul 2016 12:21:01 -

0400

Received: (gmail 6903 invoked by uid 0); 7 Jul 2016 16:21:01 -0000
X-TCPREMOTEIP: 68.195.26.42

X-Authenticated-UID: elena@judgewatch.org

Received: from unknown (HELO DESKTOP64DLDRS)
(elena@judgewatch.org@68.195.26.42)

by 0 with ESMTPA; 7 Jul 2016 16:20:45 -0000

From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov>, <necolechambers@albanycountyny.gov>

CC: <david.soares@albanycounty.com>, <egalarneaulalbanycounty.com>

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Albany County Government -- RE: Your
Duty to Albany County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District
Attorney Salary Increases

Date: Thu, 7 Jul 2016 12:20:44 -0400
Message-ID: <19¢501d1d86b$8390al505$8ad2e3f0S@judgewatch.org>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----= NextPart 000 19C6 01D1D849.FCB8A0150"

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 16.0

Thread-Index: AdHYayptVx6AVgMTSRaZAOAKumS+ZQ==

Content-Language: en-us

Return-Path: elenaljudgewatch.org

X-EOPAttributedMessage: O

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 418cd36d-b9db-499a-96eb-71laafd45cc7ba:0

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:209.17.115.45;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: e€90d10ad4-7cal0-46¢cf-1166-08d3a682b376

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1; BLUPRO9MB0929; 2 : BuLOUNgOMbdJCym98+YBzHRImj 73Nh9ncx/1iul ibQRUGZpVEgxdd
P8JgcnlLbP+eDzpGpNx2Tg3Px4b70dBhAQQiDUXy844vE0C)c/ibLWCahtKBwafARvQ1lsMwHO3Tng
1Y30NYADbMNEA2giTZB0STa3d58WsU73VANOhOmpVuuKdrrB56TQpQOBSjacxtqgl; 3:W0g2nMz/VYR
baYUa/STuUceAqRMvpm9s+u09tGRTbwMpNgBcu7vXyBQgAY5bCluMLdxca9CdQqZKIHKuM9yX4deT
n7EQgAdwjHm920Qhco8s0A7YeeaVxFt4ExULkvgnyIkfhufOlNhl1zPGncf54YghUpvGEcS1kf/0vbS
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uyTRDSp2e17Q7fyUMjekKt 9kevfFE+q659AM2now/VSPDtINBDtO0pNC7R108YyWO18DaRPCMGnugv
0+/h54CkySTgK7J1PaVOphSxAA601aHQ36VA==

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID: (999901066) ; SRVR:BLUPRO9MB0929;

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BLUPRO9MB0929;25:0m9DaTFWBNSV1QKkSThSgLQgaJJ1LIEBOmc+a68pgcKhaEXWnc4
MAKG611TxMfgAx9QrOAKkMaZ4Btv31zydCc58AtMbvyO0XEKS5OtMPmMR3Hk5JYdAAJDIM6FLberRxW
hUERFwpjQy7KKzVOM5x61ig5uby8UyxonelnvpVlut4kXSqU7/9NkJHATCAkOrIb9yShTh023L1BBP
1J4VLglhNDXcUoue8TC8gQRtBAWOZyC4L1l JwmEUaw 7huQHVcOQ2Dcw]jyib0+Fe6BeFXuvil+wK98gx
98GMmAmM/3ykpUVzZEvxVGZIwY/5jvatOwf2ja/i0n/X5/8Un/LfTpnlI6g9DPTyGNO254R6FDFy6K
KuFcCzz5HFrUlciJdQ1lb81/gbDiXVLOO7bbiHosXJRsYMFciQaiwg4SnkqJdaNOd9guM3iJlzj6gFMy
FE5fbVT19hmofgnOPVPFAI9puE02GF7gSBONct4usGgpFYmli3gNbpS5y1HD016GVLtIWTD6R5g1s4S
hezMlxey/wsZAvkqjU0x/d970Pf2d1lwZPIRls/AK9uKlag3JTABzrDZM]jiHgEcm/SFgqil31dPBwk
kD+DgvHV5fjXX6E1n43E6H/ 90UGUAASA3HOFjpPhD2x06eRgzMpQbnnsKKKZkeVyuV3beOow==



